
From: Kim Hopps [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIMBERLEY.HOPPS]
Sent: 1/16/2012 8:59:47 PM
To: Lena Azzou [lena.azzou@metrolinx.com]
Subject: Fw: Barrie Ad: Jan.16

Looks like MTO went direct to Stephanie? Stephanie replied following the process. For your reference.

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Stephanie Trendocher
To: Leonard, Mara (MTO) <Mara.Leonard@ontario.ca>; 'Lycoyretzos, Janice (MTO)' <Janice.Lycoyretzos@ontario.ca>; 'Clancy, Mark (MTO)' <Mark.Clancy@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nancy Pogue; Trina Melatti; Kim Hopps
Sent: Mon Jan 16 15:56:49 2012
Subject: FW: Barrie Ad: Jan.16
Good afternoon,

Please find attach the revised ad with requested changes. Note, the extra space between "station" and "in" will be corrected in the final version.

Kind regards,

STEPHANIE TRENDOSCHER
Advertising & Promotions Coordinator
416.869.3600 ext. 5648

From: Jennifer Allore
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 3:52 PM
To: Stephanie Trendocher
Subject: Barrie Ad: Jan.16